
From:                                         Danie.Prinsloo@transnet.net 

Sent:                                           23 June 2010 16:36 

To:                                               Salomon Pienaar 

Cc:                                               Brian.Monakali@transnet.net; Braam.vanMolendorff@transnet.net; 

Tshilidzi.Munyai@transnet.net 

Subject:                                     FW: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and Public Meetings 

Attachments:                          Notice _Phase 1_ - English.pdf; Phase 1 Comment Sheet June 2010.doc 

  

  

Salomon, 
Please provide Transnet with detail of how and where your pipeline is going to cross our railway line running 
from TBZ to Lephalale.  We are planning to double this line in future.  All crossing of our lines should be done 
linings and through pipe jacking/drilling at least 1.5 meters below formation level.  The line will be electrified in 
future and pipelines should be protected against stray currents.  Special alterations should be given not to 
negatives affect our drainage and access to our rail reserves.  
  
Regards, 

� 

Danie Prinsloo                                    
DEPOT ENGINEER 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
Tel.: 012 842 5700 
Fax.: 012 842 5268 
Cell.: 083 284 0851 
  

From: Salomon Pienaar [mailto:SalomonP@nemai.co.za]  

Sent: 10 June 2010 07:45 AM 
Subject: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and Public Meetings 

  

Attention:         Interested & Affected Party 
  
Re:                   Mokolo and Crocodile (West) Water Augmentation Project (MCWAP): Notice of Review 

of Phase 1 Draft Environmental Impact Report and Public Meetings 
  
  
Dear Sir / Madam 
  
The Department of Water Affairs (DWA) commissioned the Mokolo and Crocodile (West) Water Augmentation 
Project (MCWAP) Feasibility Study to establish how water demands can be met for planned and anticipated 
developments in the Lephalale area. The proposed components of MCWAP include the following: 
•          Phase 1 - transfer scheme from the Mokolo Dam; 
•          Phase 2 - transfer scheme from the Crocodile River (West) to Lephalale area; and 

•          De-bottlenecking of an existing pipeline that stretches from Mokolo Dam to Lephalale. 
  
Nemai Consulting was appointed by DWAF as the independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) 
to undertake the environmental assessments for MCWAP, in accordance with Government Notice No. R385, 
R386 and R387 promulgated in terms of the National Environmental Management Act (No. 107 of 1998). 
  
In accordance with regulation 58 of Government Notice No. R385, this serves as notification of the review 
process for the MCWAP Phase 1 Draft Environmental Impact Report and of the public meetings that have 
been scheduled to present the findings contained in this document. Further information regarding the 
aforementioned is contained in the attached notice.  
  

  

Kind Regards  
Salomon Pienaar 
Nemai Consulting  
Tel :      (011) 781 1730  
Fax :     (011) 781 1731  
Mobile:  073 183 1722 
Email :  salomonp@nemai.co.za 
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this communication is subject to copyright and 
intended only for the use of salomonp@nemai.co.za. Unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is 
strictly prohibited. Should a virus infection occur as a result of this communication the sender will 
not be liable. If you have received this communication in error, please notify 
danie.prinsloo@transnet.net.  

Address: 147 Bram Fisher Drive Ferndale, 2194 
Postal Address: PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157 
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